UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06161014 Date: 02/28/2018
Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/10/2017 ~ Class: RELEASE IN PART
CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6
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From: aclb | = _ = on behalf of aclb B6
Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 3:48 PM
To: jake.sullivan
Subject: Re: Info for you
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
77777 Origimagl Message ————— . ) B1
From: jake.sulliwvar] | <jake.sullivan P B6
To: aclb
Sent: Sat Sep 25 20:43:48 2010
Subject: Re: Info for you
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed
————— Original Message—————
From: aclb |
Date: sSat, 25 Sep 2010 20:26:55 )
To: 'jake.sulliwan |<jake.s ullivan| ' B6
Subject: Re: Info for you
1.4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
77777 Original Message ————— B6
From: Jjake.sulliwvan <jake.sulliwvan _ |
To: aclbk; 'HDRZ22@Qclintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonem ail .com>
Sent: Sat Sep 25 20:18:55 2010
Subject: Re: Infeo for you
We have pitched this to | 1 4(B)
1.4(D)
B1
Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed
———0riginal Message————
From: aclb | | B6
Date: -Sat, 25 Sep 2016 19:56:19
To: "HDR22@Qclintonemail.com'<HDR22@c lintonemail.com >
Cc: 'jake.sulliwanl f<jake.s ullivar

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
i Best Tony

————— Original Message —————

From: aclb

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.co m>

Cc: 'jake.sulliwar <jake.sullivaﬂ L. com> B6

Sent: Fri Sep 24 15:49:27 2010

Subgect: Re: Infe for yenu

Hi Hillary. Just spent 3 hours with BB. Ready to speak when convenient but should do it

on secure line. Best Tony

————— Original Message —————

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail .com>

To: aclb :

Cc: 'jake.sulliwarn _ <jake.sulliwvan L com> B6

Sent: Fri Sep 24 05:16:14 2010

Subject: Fw: Info for you

Tony———

Message delivered. Pls read all the way down. Also, I'm copying Jake Sullivan because

I've asked him to arrange a call w you once you land so you can be fully briefed before

seeing BN. We are on a fast moving train changing direction every hour but determined to

reach our destination.

Thx again for Jjumping into action this week. It's great having you on the team. All

the best, H

————— Original Message —————

From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild | | B6

Te: H
Sent: Thu Scp 23 2358837 2010
sSubject: Re?! Inmfe for you

Hillary,
We of course understand and thank you for personally reaching out to us. It is a big
loss for the weekend but as we know it does not add up to a hill of beans. You are the

best, and we remain your biggest fans.

Sweet dreams and Godspeed with everything you are doing.
Oxoxo

Lynn

————— Original Message —————
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail .com>
To: Lynn Forester de Rothschild
Sent: Thu Sep 23 22:30:45 2010
Subject: Info for you

Lynn,

I was trying to reach you to tell you and Teddy that I asked Tony Blair to go to
Israel as part of our full court press on keeping the Middle East negotiations going. He
told me that he had a commitment in Aspen w you two and the conference, but after we
talked, he decided to go and asked me to tell you. He is wvery sorry, obviously, but I'm
grateful that he accepted my request. I hope you all understand and give him a raincheck.
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If you were interested, he might be able to satellite in if you have the technology
available.

He should land around 5am Aspen time. Let me know what penance I owe you. And pls
explain to Teddy. As ever, H

DISCLAIMER

WARNING — This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity to which it is
addressed and, together with any files transmitted with it, is confidential and may also
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, forward, use or
rely on any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in
error, please notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all copies
immediately.

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed
in this email are those of the sender and not those of The Office of Tony Blair.

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should
check for viruses before opening any attachments. Internet communications are not secure
and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does not provide any guarantee or warranty that
this email or any attachments shall remain confidential.

The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush
Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush Ventures Limited is a limited company registered in England
and Wales with registered number 06397276. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London
SW1H OBL.

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with
registered number LP012665. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL. The

members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819 Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2
LLP and the address at which each of these can be served is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL.

This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush group.
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